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Attention: Coum @

ercial Intelligence Division. i
- Request from Coca-Cola Co. of New York for Trzde Lists,.

Dear Sir,

Under date of April 19 we have received a letter from the
Coca-Cola Co,, 111, Broedway, New York, requesting us to give them
the nemes of distributors of soda fountain supplies and soda fountain
Syrups who might be interested in di stributing Coca-Cole in Grezt
Britain, They also asked if we could suggest to them = means of
securing a list of soda fountain owners. We are transferring this
latter request to you for action, with the suggestion that you for-
ward them your Trade List - File: BE-2,366 - "Soda Fountains and
Equipment -~ Owners and Importers - England", compiled December,1926.

In addition, the following are né.mea of distributors of
soda fountain supplies and syrups which we have on record at this

office:

c | Cormon,Niddlesex,

onsol Products, Ltd. Consol Works, Sunbury i

Goodwin 'I'idsweil,htd. Atlas Works, Carnarvon Street, Cheetham,
>

Menrchester,
8la. Somers Road, Southsea.
Hirs:aireo;;'barta & Coe Ca.r;senter's Road, Stratford, London,E.l15.
e BBamard 9, Sts Mary Axe, London, E«Cede
g : Ash Grove, Hackney, London, EeSe

W, Jo Bush & Co.Ltds 35, Rupert Street, London, W.l

17b, Clifford Road, South Norwood,London.

S.E.%l

1 )} Street
Ltdo Sha-rsted WkSo, De Laune »
Fentagene Sefa . G Kennington, London, S.E.l7.

Soda Fountain

Anglo-American oy
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A. 5. Billiyer,

Harold Dotterer, . .
 Gbief, Bimieion of ibieggict Offices.




lying with the request contained in your letter of May 4,
we are today furnishing the Coca-Cola Company, throuzh the Bureau's
fice in ¥ew York, 2 list of owners and importers of soda

equipment in England, as well as 2 cony of the list

etter,
e o e s A. S. Hillyer,
w . Chief, Comuercial Intelligence.
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